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Fw: [EXTERNAL]RE: MTSBA Connect : Follow Up & Call to Action: Masks on School
Buses

Tom Stack <tstack@bigfork.k12.mt.us>
Thu 8/12/2021 10:53 AM

To:  Lacey Porrovecchio <lporrovecchio@bigfork.k12.mt.us>

Please put masks of buses on the agenda and include Lance Melton's email with it.  I will also
forward you a link as well. 

Thanks.

Tom Stack

Bigfork School District
Superintendent
W 837-7400

 F 837-7407

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies
of the original message.


From: Lance Melton via Montana School Boards Association <Mail@ConnectedCommunity.org>

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 9:59 AM

To: Tom Stack <tstack@bigfork.k12.mt.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: MTSBA Connect : Follow Up & Call to Action: Masks on School Buses

 

This email was sent by someone outside the organization. Please do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of this
email and know the content is safe.
 


MTSBA Connect
Post New Message

Re: Follow Up & Call to Action: Masks on School Buses

Reply to Group Reply to Sender

Aug 9, 2021 8:59 AM

https://www.mtsba.org/communities/community-home/digestviewer?tab=digestviewer&CommunityKey=1c126733-32a4-437c-bd79-3f1d50e47a07
mailto:MTSBA-mtsbaconnect@ConnectedCommunity.org
https://www.mtsba.org/communities/community-home/digestviewer/viewthread?MessageKey=7368dbe5-da63-4520-b954-361fa7a685f4&CommunityKey=1c126733-32a4-437c-bd79-3f1d50e47a07&tab=digestviewer#bm7368dbe5-da63-4520-b954-361fa7a685f4
mailto:MTSBA_mtsbaconnect_7368dbe5-da63-4520-b954-361fa7a685f4@ConnectedCommunity.org?subject=Re:%20Follow%20Up%20Call%20to%20Action:%20Masks%20on%20School%20Buses
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Lance Melton

Hi Corrina. The requirement of masks on school buses is based on federal law and is
part of the same requirement that the federal CDC imposes on other forms of
conveyances, including commercial airplanes, trains, subways, intracity buses, school
buses, etc. This is more of a technical error than it is a misrepresentation. The bottom
line is that, at this time, the CDC is requiring masks on school buses. The CDC is doing
so pursuant to authority granted it by Congress under 42 U.S.C. Section 264. 


Until and unless we are successful in convincing CDC to relent and exclude school
buses from this requirement, it is a current law on the books. So far, our efforts with our
congressional delegation and through the National School Boards Association have not
generated any change. With the increased prevalence of the Delta variant of COVID, we
are not likely to see any change.


Courts generally hold that any law on the books is presumed constitutional unless proven
otherwise. There has not yet been any successful challenge to the order requiring masks
on public conveyances (including school buses) adopted by the CDC.  Failure to comply
is listed as a violation of federal law. Even the liability protections afforded schools under
HB 453 could be insufficient if someone contracts COVID on a school bus where a mask
is not required.  Additionally, failure to comply could result in a loss of federal funding,
including but not limited to ESSER, ESEA, the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
(IDEA), Adult Education and Family Literacy Act (AEFLA), or Carl D. Perkins Career and
Technical Education Act of 2006 (Perkins CTE). 


In short, the law on the books at this time, authorized by Congress and implemented by
CDC, requires masks on school buses (with some exceptions) and makes failure to
comply a federal crime.  Consequences for violation could include penalties, loss of
federal funding and taxpayer liability to the extent that insurance coverage does not kick
in.


L


------------------------------

Lance Melton

Executive Director

Montana School Boards Association

------------------------------
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Original Message:

Sent: 08-09-2021 08:17

From: Corrina Stanley

Subject: Follow Up & Call to Action: Masks on School Buses


Hi Emily and all others on this thread.


https://www.mtsba.org/people/lance-melton
https://www.mtsba.org/people/lance-melton
https://www.cdc.gov/quarantine/pdf/Mask-Order-CDC_GMTF_01-29-21-p.pdf
https://www.mtsba.org/communities/all-discussions/postreply?MessageKey=7368dbe5-da63-4520-b954-361fa7a685f4&ListKey=50491b86-dfba-4f1c-8d0b-51104962c232
https://www.mtsba.org/communities/community-home/digestviewer/viewthread?MessageKey=7368dbe5-da63-4520-b954-361fa7a685f4&CommunityKey=1c126733-32a4-437c-bd79-3f1d50e47a07&tab=digestviewer#bm7368dbe5-da63-4520-b954-361fa7a685f4
https://www.mtsba.org/communities/community-home/digestviewer/viewthread?MessageKey=7368dbe5-da63-4520-b954-361fa7a685f4&CommunityKey=1c126733-32a4-437c-bd79-3f1d50e47a07&tab=digestviewer&cmd=rate&cmdarg=add#bm7368dbe5-da63-4520-b954-361fa7a685f4
https://www.mtsba.org/communities/all-discussions/forwardmessages?MessageKey=7368dbe5-da63-4520-b954-361fa7a685f4&ListKey=50491b86-dfba-4f1c-8d0b-51104962c232
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As I was reading through this discussion, I am concerned how our school has presented
mask wearing on the school buses to the public/parents.  In a welcoming letter sent out,
the school states wearing masks on school buses is a state law.  And failure to comply
can jeopardize our school funding.  Is this a misrepresentation?


Thank you,

Corrina Stanley

Alberton School Board Trustee

------------------------------

Corrina Stanley

Trustee

Alberton K-12 Schools


 
You are subscribed to "MTSBA Connect" as tstack@bigfork.k12.mt.us. To change your
subscriptions, go to My Subscriptions. To unsubscribe from this community discussion, go
to Unsubscribe.

http://www.mtsba.org/preferences?section=Subscriptions
http://www.mtsba.org/HigherLogic/eGroups/Unsubscribe.aspx?UserKey=66685448-01a8-4a94-9fd8-40890e8f751e&sKey=e811eaa5464148c6be1a&GroupKey=50491b86-dfba-4f1c-8d0b-51104962c232













	masks on buses
	Fed Register

